RFP 2021-04 Student Telehealth Services
First Addendum


Q:  Student Body is around 5k?  
A:  We are only going to include adults so approximately 2500.

Q:  Are WSU Tech staff to be included in the census?  If so, what is the member count including dependents? 
A:  No, just students. 

Q:  Do you have a current payor mix of your student population? 
A:   No, we do not have that type of information.

Q:  Do you have a current provider and if so, what was the utilization in 2020? 
A:  No current provider.

Q:  Your RFP refers to “Boilerplate of Request for Quotation: Terms and Conditions/Bidding Instructions” which is not on the purchasing page.  Can you please provide the URL to this document? 
A:  This statement is only for constructions RFPs. You may disregard.

Q:  You seek both medical and behavioral telehealth – correct?
A:  Just medical. 

Q:  If so, are we able to have tiered pricing is someone wants a counselor vs. a psychiatrist that can prescribe drugs? 
A:  N/A, however, you may include an option outside of this RFP.


